24 February 1932.

K. Sieam, Esq., M.A.,
The Claraendon fresas,
OXFCRD,

Dear Mr. Zigamt
Lf you think it worth while you might seud the book along
you speak of, elther in 5, o procf, on tas chancs that I could

say somethinzg useful, without taking morz time than I could afford.

This sounds & poor offar, but I really cannot undertake
more at the present time. I have @een enough of published escologi-
cal work to knmow that it enoounters distinetly difficult mathematical
problema, whioh seem never yet to have been properly formulated) ‘
that I hops 9 see scmeécne come along to put the statistics on a .
aound basis. Balley and Nicholson mignt have dune this, in whidh
cage they would have made g first elass contribution to their
subject, but I fear it ie more probable thnat I shall have to say
that the statistical methods are wholly inadeguate, though perhaps
no worae than thiose usually applied to the subject.

Yours sincerely,



